Aditya Priyam

Bachelor of Technology (CSE Final Year) Jaypee University of Engineering and Technology, Guna, Madhya Pradesh, India

Phone :+91-9939896267/8963960414 GitHub : <u>iAmPriyam (Aditya Priyam) · GitHub</u>

Email : <u>apriyam9@gmail.com</u>

Website : http://www.iampriyam.tech/

Programming Languages : C, C++, JavaScript
CodeChef handle : i_am_priyam
Codeforces handle : iAmPriyam

Skills

Experienced in using web technologies like HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React, Express, MongoDB and Node JS. Proficiency in C/C++ and OOP concepts. Extensive knowledge of Algorithms, Data Structure and implement them to solve complex real life problems.

Education

Jaypee University of Engineering and Technology (JUET)/ Bachelor of

Technology (Computer Science and Engineering)

June 2016 - June 2020, Guna, Madhya Pradesh, India

Completing my final semester of undergraduation with 8.3/10.0 CGPA.

Surendranath Centenary School /All India Senior School Certificate Examination

February 2015 - April 2016, Ranchi, Jharkhand, India

Completed my 12th with a total passing percentage of 74.4%, including Computer Science (with C++) as a subject with 92% in it.

Surendranath Centenary School /All India Secondary School Examination

February 2013 - April 2014, Ranchi, Jharkhand, India

Completed my 10th standard with 9.8/10 CGPA

Experience

Protegrity Inc. / Full Stack Intern

June 2019 - July 2019, Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

Improved representation of relationships of one of the software products according to the new versioning scheme and it's dependencies by designing new REST API endpoints. Worked with graph DB (Neo 4j) and Java Spring Boot at backend for the same.

Computer Society of India (CSI), JUET Chapter/ General Secretary

August 2018 - October 2019, Guna, Madhya Pradesh, India

Led a team of **74 students** and improved the interest of the crowd by mentoring the juniors and promoting development related activities.

Awarded with "Best Accredited Student Branch" nationally by C.S.I. for the 2018-19 Session at the C.S.I. Annual convention 2020 on 18th Jan 2020.

Organised more than 10 workshops over various workshops and sessions on different topics like C, advanced C++, GitHub, etc.

Experience (contd.)

BITWISE -JUET Programming Hub/ Joint Secretary

August 2018 - October 2019, Guna, Madhya Pradesh, India

Emphasized on use of algorithms and data structures by organising more than 5 local and international competitive programming competitions.

Helped more than **20 juniors** by taking doubt clearing sessions for programming related questions.

Computer Society of India, JUET Chapter/ Coordinator CSI Development Club

August 2018 - October 2019, Guna, Madhya Pradesh, India

Mentored more than 3 juniors by providing them with useful resources and information.

Spread awareness regarding development related technologies by taking more than 5 workshops on topics like Python, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, GitHub.

Projects

Online Chat Room.

Socket.io, Express, Node and MongoDB

Users can join a room and chat with the online user. Also, it provides notification if someone leaves the room or joins the room. Hosted on heroku.

Online Code Compiler.

Socket.io, Express, Node and MongoDB

Takes in C/C++ code and displays output after execution. (Like IDEone)

Developer Connect

React, Express, Node and MongoDB

Social platform to connect and share articles and profiles among fellow developers.

JUET MUN'18 Official website

HTML, CSS, JavaScript

Official website for college Model United Nation in 2018.

D'EQUINOX'18 Official website

HTML, CSS, JavaScript

Official website for annual cultural college fest in 2018.

Quiz Program

C++

Mental maths quiz using concepts of OOP implemented in C++. It played out audios to speak out questions.